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MEMORANDUM 

To:� Milli Martin, Asselnbly President� 
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assenlbly Members� 

Thru:� David R. Carey ~t1l~-1
 
Kenai Peninsula BorouglitMayor� 

From:� Craig Chapman, Finance Director ~~ 

Date:� May 20,2009 

Subject:� Ordinance 2009-~, Amending KPB 5.12.245 to comply with AS 28.10.431� 
regarding commercial vehicle registration� 

Ordinance 97-73, in addition to changing the amount of vehicle registration tax on motor� 
vehicles, also changed vehicle registration from annual to biennial. Whitney Brewster, Director� 
of the Department Motor Vehicles for the State of Alaska, has notified the Borough that KPB� 
code is not in compliance with state statutes regarding vehicle registration for large commercial� 
vehicles, i.e., vehicles larger than 18,000 pounds. AS 28.10.431 (1), allows owners of large� 
commercial vehicles to register their vehicles annually rather than biennially. Currently KPB� 
5.12.245 does not include a schedule for annual motor vehicle registration tax. The following� 
amendment to KPB 5.12.245(A) is proposed to bring the borough into compliance with Alaska� 
Statutes. This amendment would be added to the end of the biennial schedule.� 

ANNUAL SCHEDULE 

I_T_t_1C_o_m_(>_1_8k_) ---L1_2_0_0_1175 150 125 1100 I 75 50 35I 1 


